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Memorandum for Holders-1
USIB-D-9.3/13
16 April 1976

UNITED STATES INTELLIGENCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM FOR HOLDERS OF USIB-D-9.3/13

SUBJECT : DCID No. 1/14, "Minimum Personnel
Security Standards and Procedures
Governing Eligibility for Access to
Sensitive Compartmented Information'

a. USIB-D-9.3/13, 3 March 1976

b. DCID No. 1/14, 1 July 1968

c. USIB-D-9.1/27, 16 October 1974,
"Letter of Instruction'

REFERENCES

1. The Chairman of the USIB Security Committee advises that
the DIA Member recommends rewording paragraphs 13 and 14 of the
attached DCID, which concern the periodic reinvestigation of personnel
provided access to sensitive compartmented information. The
attached draft provides that a reinvestigation will be conducted on a
five-year recurrent basis, but on a more frequent basis when there is
questionable or suspect activities, or when deemed necessary by the
Senior Intelligence Officer concerned. The DIA proposal would eliminate
the underlined portion above.

2. This DIA proposed change could preclude the Senior
Intelligence Officer from requesting a reinvestigation in less than five
years in the absence of questionable or suspect activities where the
Senior Intelligence Officer does not have his own investigative resources.
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3. At the request of the NSA Member of USIB, it is planned to
schedule this item on a USIB agenda for USIB consideration at an early date,
probably 29 April.

STAT

“kxecutive Secretary

Attachment
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